Baker County LCAC Meeting Minutes		
Tuesday, May 4, 2021	Via Google Hangouts	
Meeting called by	Hayley Hueckman, LCAC Co-Chair	
Called to order	12:01 PM (Noon)	
Adjourned	12:56 PM	
Note taker	Marci McMurphy, EOCCO/GOBHI Field Team	
Attendees	Haley Hueckman Tracey Blood Chris Barnes Chris Evans Courtney Valenzuela Jessica Steele Lucy Cook Holly Sorensen Kali Paine (617-69) Kristina Gueli Joe Hayes Kathy Ganung Kathryn Hart Jill Boyd RaeAnn Butler Mandy Peterson Robin Maille 541-46- Ronald Thompson 541-64- Gayle 541-49- Alisha Debra Bell Meghan Chancey	

Welcome and Introduction
Minutes: Holly Sorensen moved, Robin Maille second. Minutes approved with corrections.

Discussion	EOCCO Updates- Tracey Blood
	CBIR Contract Execution- Fully executed contract for the amount of \$67,446. The Fiscal Agent should receive 45% of the grant somewhere around the end of May or the first week of June. Sub grantees will need to get together with Tracey to discuss the distribution process.
	The first progress report is due in July. The second progress report is due in November. The final report is due April 1, 2022.
	It was discussed at the last meeting that the sub-grantees will need to attend various meetings throughout the year to provide updates.
	Upcoming Events-

	Demographic Survey- 2020 didn't need to collect information. Last time was 2019. Created a Google Forms Link. Time was allowed during the meeting to complete the survey. Both Spanish and English links were provided.
	and English links were provided. ➤ Baker LCAC Demographic Survey 2021
	► Encuesta Demográfica de Baker LCAC 2021
	Encuesta Demografica de Daker ECAC 2021
Discussion	Data for Community Health Plan, Presentation- Jill Boyd
	There was a 2020 waiver to completing the CHP update/review, so we are updating now 2021.
	This is a presentation on the CHP Data for Baker County. This will be a high level review, due to time constraints, however if you want/need more information, please ask! Some of the data is dated due to COVID as some of the data points have been delayed.
	Slides were provided and are available upon request.
Slides PDF	S= Suppressed information due to small number of population
	Comprehensive Behavioral Health Plan is due to OHA on or before June 30, 2021. The assessment survey was completed April 30, 2021 which will be used to inform the CBH Plan. Received @250 responses to the Comprehensive Behavioral Health survey.
	Community Health Plan next steps for June and July Meetings- Update Priorities, etc.
Discussion	Dental Discussion- Tracey Blood
	The dental discussion will be placed on the July Agenda.
	The ODS Dental Manager and a representative from the St. Al's ED will be present.
	Lack of quick, easy access to services. There is a graphic shared on the Baker County LCAC Facebook page, please go there and share with your contacts.
	Debra Bell is interested in attending.
	Kathy Ganung also expressed an interest in attending.
Discussion	Consumer Roundtable/Announcements- Kristina Gueli
	E2E Meeting Recap: Working on PPE kits. Continue discussing dental access issues. Stone Soup Garden is waiting on warmer weather for planting. They are looking for a volunteer coordinator. Haley states that the brochures have been printed for the PPE kits.
	Joe states that volunteers have started working on the greenhouse, however, they can only work on the weekends. Hopefully will be able to complete this Saturday, May 8. Thank you Joe for your assistance with getting it put up.
	Kathy- Is there an option to partner with the High School FFA on the greenhouse? Unsure, great idea. The City of Union FFA organization runs a greenhouse on the school grounds. Might be an opportunity for partnership. There is a current FFA greenhouse that is open to the public. Haley will reach out to FFA to see if they have any leftover materials that can be used.

Discussion Provider Roundtable/Announcements- All Mandy- Baker County Health Department is holding their Adolescent Wellness event on July 27, 28, 29. This is a sports physical plus an all-around wellness exam. It provides a whole-person check on their health. Please keep an eye on the Public Health Facebook page for more information. Joe- CCNO has quite a bit of funding for people affected by COVID for rental assistance and energy assistance. Please send his direction. Could be people who contracted, were laid-off, or otherwise affected by COVID. Kathy- CCNO has a Family Caregiver Support program available for those serving as unpaid family caregiving to a senior family member. This can be adult children caring for parents OR any grandparent who has grandchildren residing with them for which they are providing care. This program has been underutilized in the past... it would be nice to have it full. It is provided on a reimbursement basis. RaeAnn- The Relief Nursery is up and going! It was certified last month. There is one spot available in the infant room and 5 available spots in the Outreach Homecare/Respite care program. Would like to open Toddler room, however, they've been trying to hire for over a month. They need to have 2 teachers and home visitors before they can open that program. Please let people know. If someone doesn't have the necessary education, they may be able to set up a professional development plan. RaeAnn Butler can be reached at bakerreliefnursery1927@gmail.com 541-239-5054 Baker Relief Nursery Jessica- Has provided services to the Middle School and Baker High. Was providing services in Halfway yesterday. They've been able to serve the entire school district this year. Jessica messaged her manager to see if she can attend the meeting in July. Haley reviewed upcoming dates: June 1, next LCAC meeting via Google Meet June 8 and 9, virtual conference June 30, CHP and CHA due July 6, meeting about need for dental services

Chat Conversation:

You12:04 PM

Good Morning! Welcome to the Baker County Community Advisory Council meeting.

Please remember to keep yourself on mute when not talking. If you are having trouble with your sound, try signing off and back in, sometimes that fixes the issue.

Also, if you are having trouble with band-width, try "muting" your video... that may help.

If you would like, you are welcome to write your question or comment here in the chat and it will be read as soon as possible.

You12:12 PM

Baker LCAC Demographic Survey 2021 Spanish Version:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSdyjacnrG5ETt-Ue6-1MYKVZQuljGO7fWbnjghHZBbCopw51A/viewform?usp=sf_link

Haley Hueckman12:12 PM Welcome Debra!

You12:12 PM

Baker LCAC Demographic Survey 2021 English version:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLScDMfJQa_avv2k6phtpvRmOja-

NcGNogCFN0GRzAXNdaFaSyw/viewform?usp=sf_link

You12:15 PM

Now: CHP (Community Health Plan) Data Presentation by Jill Boyd

As Jill is presenting, please take time to complete the survey from the links provided above for the annual

Demographic report. First link is the Spanish version, the second link is the English version.

Debra Bell12:39 PM

I would be interested in attending the July meeting discussing dental services.

Kathy Ganung12:39 PM

I would also like to attend to partner with our Dental Grant.

Haley Hueckman12:40 PM Thank you Kathy and Debra!

Kathy Ganung12:42 PM

is there an option to partner with the High School FFAon the green house?

RaeAnn Butler12:51 PM bakerreliefnursery1927@gmail.com

541-239-5054 Baker Relief Nursery